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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
From: Heather Dunigan, Principal Planner 
Date: October 10, 2019 
 
 
Re: Technical Advisory Committee Meeting 
 Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 
 Time: 10:00 a.m.  
 Place: WILMAPCO 
 

AGENDA  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. MINUTES—Approval of the September 19, 2019 TAC Minutes  
4. SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES— 

a. Nonmotorized Transportation Working Group 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 
 

ACTION ITEMS:  
 
6. To recommend use of Federal STBG, CMAQ, FTA Urbanized Area, FTA 

5310, and TAP Funds in FY 2020—Heather Dunigan 
Review of DelDOT’s proposed use of Federal funds in FY 2020. 
 

7. To recommend amendment of the FY 2020-2023 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP)—Heather Dunigan  
DelDOT has requested that the FY 2020-2023 TIP be amended to reflect 
increased funds for the Rail Crossing Safety project. 
 

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
8. Southern New Castle County Master Plan—Dan Blevins/Dave Gula 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
9. Staff Report—Heather Dunigan 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
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ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosures  
3. Draft September 19, 2019 TAC Minutes  
6.  FY 2020 Federal Funding Letter 
7.  FY 2020-2023 TIP amendment and resolution 
 
 
 
 

NEXT TAC MEETING IS NOVEMBER 21, 2019 
 
 
 


